The Kauri Sue Hamilton School School Community Council Monday, January 23, 2023 Minutes

1. Introductions

- a. Present Emily Griffith (School), Rachael Farley (Parent), April Sintz (Parent),
 Amberlee Brewer (Parent), Beau Burningham (School), Ali Haag (School),
 Shelley Woeste (School), Heather Miller (Parent), Courtney Titus (School)
- b. Absent Amber Beck (Parent), Jenny Gunnell (Parent), Jeanna Bonner (Parent)
- Review meeting notes from November all members of the committee received the
 meeting notes from November. Asked if any questions, concerns, or follow-up from
 those. No questions, concerns, or follow-up. Meeting notes were ratified by all and will
 be posted to the school website.
- 3. Volunteers/Community Involvement
 - a. December Pine View H.S. Choir, Mountain Ridge H.S. Madrigals
 - b. January Oquirrh Hills Middle School Band, Orchestra, Choir
 - c. January Courtney met with a group of Elementary teachers from Hartvigsen went over curriculum materials and toured the school.
 - d. Sub-for-Santa with the help of KSHS staff, some parents, and amazon we were able to help 44 individuals
 - e. 5 Bingham High School students made bibs for our school
 - f. 2 BYU students with us until March working on curriculum instruction and adapting lesson plans with some teachers at Kauri Sue

4. SIBS

- a. Next SIBS night is Wednesday, February 8th from 6:00 7:30 p.m. @ KSHS
- b. Last SIBS night for the year Wednesday, April 26th from 6:00 7:30 @ KSHS
- 5. Health & Wellness
 - a. Month of December did activities each day that revolved around the movie ELF
 - b. January -
- 6. Spring Fling Encanto
 - a. We will need some help with this from parents. Courtney will firm up exact dates and times and get them out to SCC to see if they can help or if they know someone that can.
- 7. Incident Command/Monthly Drills
 - a. Will be focusing on lock out, lock down, and hazardous incidents. Will pick up fire drills when it warms back up outside.
- 8. KSHS Spirit Week
 - a. February 6th 9th. More information will be sent out in an email this week.
- 9. Parent Workshops
 - a. Held the first one Healthy Bodies. Kauri Sue had 5 families, 4 nurses, and the principal attend the workshop. There were 4 other families from other schools in the district in attendance.

b. Next parent workshop will be held on Thursday, February 9th from 6:00 - 7:30 p.m. at Kauri Sue. This will be put on by the Physical Therapists at Kauri Sue. An email and a flier will be sent out this week to all Kauri Sue parents and some of the other schools in the district.

10. KSHS Data

- 11. Land Trust and TSSA Plans budgets/talk about next year's plan talked about curriculum and spending some of the budget on PT curriculum/equipment that is in need at the school. All in attendance at this meeting thought it was a good use of the funds.
- 12. Teacher Appreciation
 - a. Week of May 1st May 5th.
 - b. Teacher Appreciation Luncheon will be held on Friday, May 5th after students leave around 2:30 p.m.
- 13. Future School Community Council Meetings (SCC) will be held in the main office conference room at 9:30 a.m.
 - a. Monday, March 20th